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Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:45:10 PM
From: Rosa's House Cleaning LLC 
Mail received time: Tue, 15 Jul 2025 09:05:46
Sent: Tue, 15 Jul 2025 09:04:32 
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: [External] Re: Meeting Notes
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
image001.png;

Good morning\~

is correct, but we also have more than 40 vacuum cleaners for floors and carpets. We also offer a much wider variety of
products, as I buy in big orders\~

Rosa Dominguez
(208) 922-07-43
www.rosy3d.com

On Tue, Jul 15, 2025 at 9:00 AM Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov> wrote:

Hello Rosa,

\~

Here are my notes from what we discussed in our meeting on July 10, 2025:

\~

The number of employees you are asking for is 20.

\~

You store cleaning supplies such as bleach, pine sol, dish soap, uniforms, vacuums, and microfiber clothes.

\~

The microfiber clothes you wash onsite.

\~

The breakroom consist of a coffee area, no kitchen, two bathrooms, and no showers.

\~

mailto:rosiquetzal@gmail.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.rosy3d.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov






\~

\~

Thank you for clarifying these items with me.

\~

\~

Amber Lewter

Associate Planner

Canyon County Development Services Department

111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~

Direct Line:\~ 208-454-6631\~\~\~\~\~\~\~

Email:\~ amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov

Website:\~ www.canyoncounty.id.gov

\~

Development Services Department (DSD)

Public office hours

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday

8am – 5pm

Wednesday

1pm – 5pm

**We will not be closed during lunch hour **

\~

PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All\~communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a
public record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and
reproduced by members of the public.\~

\~

\~

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://www.canyoncounty.id.gov/
















Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:45:56 PM
From: Tom Crosby 
Mail received time: Fri, 18 Apr 2025 13:36:51
Sent: Fri, 18 Apr 2025 13:36:50 
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: FW: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
CU2025-0007 application.pdf;

Hello Amber,

\~

The building department currently has a application for an accessory structure addition with breakroom, storage and bathrooms
for the cleaning business on hold (BP2024-0830). Please indicate in your report that the accessory structure used for commercial
business will require a change of occupancy permit for existing building and commercial application for the addition upon
acceptance of CU2025-0007.

\~

Thank You,

Tom.

\~

From: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:42 PM
To: 'jenny.titus@vallivue.org' <jenny.titus@vallivue.org>; 'lisa.boyd@vallivue.org' <lisa.boyd@vallivue.org>;
'joseph.palmer@vallivue.org' <joseph.palmer@vallivue.org>; 'eddy@heritagewifi.com' <eddy@heritagewifi.com>;
'johnsonre@nampafire.org' <johnsonre@nampafire.org>; 'johnsonrl@nampafire.org' <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>;
'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'eddy@nampahighway1.com' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>;
'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'eingram@idahopower.com'
<eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>; 'arobins@idahopower.com'
<arobins@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com'
<jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com' <Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com>;
'kirk@pioneerirrigation.com' <kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; 'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>;
'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' <anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'jlucas@achdidaho.org' <jlucas@achdidaho.org>;
'clittle@achdidaho.org' <clittle@achdidaho.org>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov'
<D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>; 'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf <Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael
Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby
<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur <Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted

mailto:Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
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CANYON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
111 North 11th Ave., Ste. 310, Caldwell, ID  83605 | Office:  208-454-7458 


www.canyoncounty.id.gov/elected-officials/commissioners/development-services 
 


AGENCY NOTIFICATION – RESPONSE REQUESTED 
 


Case No.: CU2025-0007  Transmission Date: 4/18/2025 


Address: 17747 Madison Rd, Nampa  Hearing Body: N/A 


Applicant: Rosa E Dominguez Tavera      Property Owner: 
Cristopher G. Lugo 
Dominguez 


 


RESPONSE DEADLINE: May 18, 2025 
Your agency is hereby notified that Canyon County Development Services has accepted an application: 
 


Case No. CU2025-0007: The applicant, Rosa Dominguez Tavera, is requesting a Conditional Use Permit for a 
Staging Area and Contractor Shop of approximately 2.21 acres in an “A” (Agricultural) zone for her house 
cleaning business. The applicant is proposing storage for 10 company vehicles and company equipment 
including vacuums and microfiber cloths. There will be 10 employees and parking for them onsite. The proposal 
includes an office, breakroom and restroom for the employees to use before and after their shifts. The hours of 
operation are 7am – 6pm, Monday – Friday. The subject property is located at 17747 Madison Rd, Nampa also 
referenced as Parcel R26488500, a portion of the NW quarter of Section 03, T3N, R2W, BM, Canyon County, 
Idaho. 
 
 


The property is not located within a Floodplain and/or Floodway.  Flood Hazard Zone: x 
 


Your agency response is critical to the evaluation of this proposal.  A copy of the letter of intent and other 


applicable documents are enclosed for your review. The application packet can also be found on the County 


website under “Land Hearings”. To provide comments, please respond by May 18, 2025. Comments received by 


the due date will be added to the Staff Report and the hearing body’s packet. Your agency’s comments are an 


important part of our decision-making process.  Contact Amber Lewter at amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov or 


208-454-6631 with any questions, concerns, or if you need additional information. 
 


Please reference the Case No. listed above in responses and/or correspondence regarding this case.  You may 


respond in the following formats: 


 Mail: 111 North 11th Ave., Ste. 310, Caldwell, ID  83605 


 Email:    amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov  
 


At a minimum, please address the following questions specific to your agency listed below and any additional concerns 
regarding the requested use.  Information submitted will be a part of the record as evidence for the Findings of this 
case: 


 


SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
 Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? 
 Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? 
 Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


HIGHWAY DISTRICTS/ITD 
 Does legal access to the property exist for the requested use? 



http://www.canyoncounty.id.gov/elected-officials/commissioners/d

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov

mailto:amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
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 Will there be any undue interference with existing or future traffic patterns created by the requested use? If 
so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone 
minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


 Is a TIS required? 
 What are the cumulative impacts of the use or request rezone to the road network and area? 


 


IRRIGATION DISTRICTS 


 Will adequate irrigation be provided to accommodate said use? 
 Will any of the services provided by the irrigation district be negatively impacted by the requested use or 


require additional public funding to meet the needs created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or 
mitigation measures recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the 
surrounding area and nearby city? 


 


IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
 Will adequate water be provided to accommodate requested use? 
 Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


SCHOOL FACILITIES 
 Will essential services be provided to accommodate the requested use? 
 Will any school services be negatively impacted by the requested use or require additional public funding to 


meet the needs created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended 
to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


 


POLICE, FIRE, AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES 
 Will essential services be provided to accommodate requested use? 
 Will services be negatively impacted by such use or require additional public funding to meet the needs 


created by the requested use? Are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended to ensure the 
use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and nearby city? 


 What is the estimated response time to the subject property?  Is this response time adequate for life safety 
concerns? 
 


DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
 Will the use have a negative impact on air quality? 
 Will essential services accommodate said use? 
 Will the use impact any nearby surface water sources? 
 Will the use negatively impact groundwater? 
 Is there a hazardous waste concern? 
 Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures 


recommended to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and 
nearby city? 


 


Idaho Code 37-6509(a) requires notice of a public hearing to be sent to political subdivisions of the state that 


provided services within the planning jurisdiction at least fifteen (15) days before the public hearing. 
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Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:46:05 PM
From: Doug Critchfield 
Mail received time: Tue, 6 May 2025 12:17:47
Sent: Tue, 6 May 2025 18:17:37
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: [External] RE: Legal Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
CU2025-0007 - Shop and Staging Area at 17747 Madison Rd - Nampa Comments.pdf;

Hi Amber.\~ Please see Nampa’s response.\~ Thank you.\~ Doug

\~

Doug Critchfield, Principal Planner, ASLA
O: 208.468.5442, F: 208.468.5439
500 12th Ave. S., Nampa, ID 83651
Planning and Zoning - Like us on Facebook

Citizen’s Guide to Planning – Learn More About Planning!

\~

\~

From: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:39 PM
To: Kristi Watkins <watkinsk@cityofnampa.us>; Daniel Badger <BadgerD@cityofnampa.us>; Addressing
<Addressing@cityofnampa.us>; Doug Critchfield <critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us>; Clerks <clerks@cityofnampa.us>; Char Tim
<timc@cityofnampa.us>
Subject: Legal Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

CAUTION: \~This email originated OUTSIDE the City of Nampa domain. DO NOT click on links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender or are sure the content is safe. Highlight the suspect email and send using the Outlook Phish
Alert Report button or call the IT Helpdesk at (208) 468-5454.

\~

mailto:critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
http://cityofnampa.us/Index.aspx?NID=255
https://www.facebook.com/City-of-Nampa-Idaho-Municipal-Government-285756975712/
https://www.cityofnampa.us/1656/Citizens-Guide-to-Planning
http://www.nampaready.com/



 


 


PLANNING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT 
 
DATE:  April 21, 2025 
 
TO:  Amber Lewter, Canyon County Development Services 
 
RE:  Case No. CU2025-0007: The applicant, Rosa Dominguez Tavera, is requesting a 


Conditional Use Permit for a Staging Area and Contractor Shop of approximately 
2.21 acres in an “A” (Agricultural) zone for her house cleaning business. The 
applicant is proposing storage for 10 company vehicles and company equipment 
including vacuums and microfiber cloths. There will be 10 employees and parking 
for them onsite. The proposal includes an office, breakroom and restroom for the 
employees to use before and after their shifts. The hours of operation are 7am – 
6pm, Monday – Friday. The subject property is located at 17747 Madison Rd, 
Nampa also referenced as Parcel R26488500, a portion of the NW quarter of 
Section 03, T3N, R2W, BM, Canyon County, Idaho. 


 
Per the Joint Powers Agreement for the Nampa Area of Impact, Nampa Planning and Zoning 
Department provides the following comments for the Conditional Rezone request: 
 
The Property is in the Nampa Area of Impact and is designated “Residential Mixed Use” on the 
Nampa Future Land Use Map.  The Property is adjacent to Nampa City Limits on the east. 
There are residential structures and neighborhoods adjacent to this property on the east side 
of Madison Road.  Currently there appears to be a residential structure on the site. 
 
Per the description provided by the applicant, the proposed development includes the outdoor 
storage of 10 company vehicles, and company equipment for a cleaning business; an office 
and breakroom with daily operating hours of 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. M – F; and a staff of 10 
employees requiring employee parking.   
 
The definition for the Residential Mixed Use land use designation in the Nampa 2040 
Comprehensive Plan states the following (Nampa 2040 Comprehensive Plan, p. 93): 
 







 


“5.6.6 Residential Mixed Use (2.51 – 8 Dwelling Units Per Acre [Gross])  
Residential Mixed-Use areas are to be comprised of medium density 
residential neighborhoods with some commercial and/or low impact light 
industrial area along collector and arterial streets. At least 5%, but no more 
than 50% of the gross area should be commercial or low-impact light 
industrial. Non- residential land uses in this designation could include, but not 
be limited to a(n): nursery, art gallery, arboretum, library, golf course, indoor 
recreational facility, public swimming pool, convenience store, greenhouse, 
restaurant, local retail, doctor’s/dentist’s office, bank/credit union, barber/hair 
salon, daycare, medical clinic, school, gas station, small flexible industrial 
building (for a plumber, landscaper, construction contractor, painter, etc.). 
Commercial units could include strip commercial with services, alleyway 
nooks, restaurants, or cafés with street seating/fireplace, etc. Because of the 
proximity to residential areas, land uses are required to be compatible with 
residential areas.”  


 
Because this property borders Nampa City Limits, Nampa requests that this property be 
annexed into the City of Nampa, and that the property be zoned BC (Community Business).  
The property and structure would be subject to Nampa City code prior to occupancy, including 
(but not limited to) the following, otherwise Nampa requests denial of this application: 
 


• The building would be required to be converted into a commercial structure and meet 
Nampa Building, Planning and Zoning, Engineering, Fire District, and other applicable  
agency code standards. 


• Buildings on the property may not be occupied as a residence. 


• The parking lot for employee vehicle parking will be required to be paved. 


• The parking area for company vehicles will be required to be paved or covered with 
gravel and screened with decorative fencing. 


• A landscape buffer and ROW improvements will be required. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Doug Critchfield  
Principal Planner  
Nampa Planning Dept. 
E-mail address: critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us  
(208) 468-5442 
 
EDC/dc file 



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


Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:46:17 PM
From: Caitlin Ross 
Mail received time: Tue, 22 Apr 2025 13:44:32
Sent: Tue, 22 Apr 2025 13:44:32 
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: FW: [External] RE: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

FYI – thanks!

\~

-Caitlin

\~

From: D3 Development Services <D3Development.Services@itd.idaho.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 1:43 PM
To: Caitlin Ross <Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

Hello,

\~

After careful review of the transmittal submitted to ITD on April 18, 2025 regarding, CU2025-0007/ Rosa’s House Cleaning,
the Department has no comments or concerns to make at this time.\~This application does not meet thresholds for a Traffic
Impact Study nor does it pose any safety concern.\~ If you have any questions please contact Niki Benyakhlef at (208) 334-
8337/ Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov.

\~

Thank you

Mila Kinakh

D3 Planning and Development

Administrative Assistant

\~

mailto:Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Niki.Benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov


Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:46:24 PM
From: Eddy Thiel 
Mail received time: Mon, 21 Apr 2025 06:27:46
Sent: Mon, 21 Apr 2025 12:27:29
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: [External] FW: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
CU2025-0007 application.pdf;

Good Morning Amber,

\~

Madison Rd in front of the subject parcel is the City of Nampa’s right-of-way. We will defer comment to the city for CU2025-
0007 as they are the permitting agency for Madison Rd in this area.

\~

Thank you,

\~

Eddy

\~

Eddy Thiel

ROW

eddy@nampahighway1.com

4507 12th Ave. Rd. • Nampa, id 83686

TEL 208.467.6576 • FAX 208.467.9916

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

mailto:eddy@nampahighway1.com
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:b@nampahighway1.com
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
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New Individual Sewage Permit Subsurface Sewage Disposal

Southwest District Health Permit #: 020143

11/14/2024Date:

Parcel #: R2648850000

ACCESS EXCAVATION INCApplicants Name:

Land Owner Name: CHRISTOPHER DOMINGUEZ

Property Address: 17747 MADISON RD
NAMPA ID 83687

Legal Description

Township: 3N 2W Section: 3Range:

Subdivision: SNILON ESTATES

Lot: 1 Block: Size (acres): 2.23

Type of Installation:

New Individual Sewage Permit

Basic

Type of System: Gravel Drainfield

*All complex/engineered systems must be installed by a
licensed complex installer*

Water Supply:

Private

Water Source:

Well

Conditions of Approval
Test Hole Location: 43.630322,-116.564788

Install no deeper than 48 inches from native grade
Drainfield shall maintain 50 feet from irrigation/drainage ditch(es)

If soil conditions differ from test hole when installing tank/drainfield, contact SWDH before installation.

Confirm all surrounding well locations are at least 100 feet away from all drainfields

If Lift Station/Pump is needed, call SWDH prior to installation

Effluent flows must be equalized with use of distribution box or "Hard-T"

Install System within 50 feet of Test Hole Location

Unless otherwise stated within this permit, all requirements of IDAPA 58.01.03 shall be met upon system installation.

Number of Bedrooms: 3 Bedroom +Commercial Shop

Design Flow: Gallons Per Day250+40

Soil Type (USDA)/ Loading Rate (Gal/ Sq. Ft./ Day): B-1 / 0.6 Adjusted Loading Rate: B-2 / 0.45

1000+750 GallonsThe minimum septic tank capacity is:

Drainfield Absorption Area: Square Feet556+89

FeetThe drainfield can be no closer to permanent/ intermittent surface water than: 200

Note:  Final approval of this permit requires inspection of the uncovered system.

All plans, specifications, and conditions contained in the approved permit application are hereby incorporated into, and are
enforceable as part of the permit.  The permit will expire (2) years from date of issuance.  The permit may be renewed if the renewal

is applied for on or before the expiration date.

Permit Approved By: 11/14/2024

Joshua Munnell Permit Issue Date:

AMENDED
1/10/2025



Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:46:43 PM
From: Anthony Lee 
Mail received time: Tue, 22 Apr 2025 09:41:19
Sent: Tue, 22 Apr 2025 15:41:03
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments:
17747 Madison Rd - Amended Permit #20143.pdf;

Hi Amber,

\~

Based on the amended permit, the existing shop is designed to accommodate 20 employees at 2 GPD/person. However, if that
breakroom includes a dishwasher and the restroom has a shower, the septic permit is considered null and void.

\~

Please let me know if you have any questions.

\~

Thank you,

\~

\~

Check out our new online self-service portal here! PORTAL

\~

Anthony Lee, RS/BS | Land Development Senior

o 208.455.5384 | c 208.899.1285 | f 208.455.5300

anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov | SWDH.org

13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607

\~

mailto:Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
https://swdh3.hedgerowsoftware.com/#/home
mailto:anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov
http://www.swdh.org/



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





				2025-01-10T17:02:09-0700

		Joshua Munnell











From: Anthony Lee 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:23 AM
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

Hi Amber,

\~

From what I’ve gathered, a new permit has been issued for a 3-bedroom ADU only, and the new proposed septic system is not
designed to accommodate wastewater flows from\~the existing shop if the business is rezoned as commercial. It mentions on the
permit that no other hook-ups are permitted to the\~septic system - only for 3-bedroom A.D.U. Otherwise this permit is
null and void.

\~

See the\~attached permit and plot plan approved for a 3-bedroom ADU.

\~

I will work with the inspector who issued the permit to get more clarification on\~the language above.

\~

I will get back to you tomorrow.

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


CAUTION: This email originated outside Southwest District Health's network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact IT with any concerns.

\~

From: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:10 AM
To: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

\~

Hi Anthony,

\~

Thank you for your comments. In regards to the septic, what do you propose if they are wanting to have the office, break room,
and restroom. Is there something they can do or is it just not a possibility?

\~

\~

Thank you,

\~

\~

Amber Lewter

Associate Planner

Canyon County Development Services Department

111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~

Direct Line:\~ 208-454-6631\~\~\~\~\~\~\~

Fax:\~ 208-454-6633

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

NEW public office hours

Effective Jan. 3, 2023

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

From: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 7:32 AM
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

Hi Amber,

\~

Request for the questions below.

\~

1. Will a Nutrient Pathogen Study be required? A Nutrient Pathogen Study is not required unless wastewater flows
meet or exceed 600 gallons per day.

2. Will adequate sanitary systems be provided to accommodate the use? The existing septic system cannot
accommodate the wastewater flow; therefore, the existing shop cannot be utilized\~as a\~commercial business
with 10 employees, including an office, breakroom, and restroom.

3. Any concerns about the use or request for rezoning? If so, are there any conditions or mitigation measures recommended
to ensure the use or requested rezone minimizes potential impacts to the surrounding area and the\~nearby city? No
concerns about the use or request for rezoning if the applicant meets all SWDH requirements.

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
joseph.palmer@vallivue.org; 'eddy@heritagewifi.com' <eddy@heritagewifi.com>; 'johnsonre@nampafire.org'
<johnsonre@nampafire.org>; 'johnsonrl@nampafire.org' <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov'
<knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'eddy@nampahighway1.com' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>;
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
'kirk@pioneerirrigation.com' <kirk@pioneerirrigation.com>; Mitch Kiester <Mitch.Kiester@swdh.id.gov>; Anthony Lee
<Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>; 'jlucas@achdidaho.org' <jlucas@achdidaho.org>; 'clittle@achdidaho.org'
<clittle@achdidaho.org>; 'D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov' <D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov>;
'niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov' <niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov>; Brian Crawforth <Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>;
christine.wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov; Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Dalia Alnajjar
<Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby <Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur
<Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted <Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida
<tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'makline2@marathonpetroleum.com' <makline2@marathonpetroleum.com>
Subject: Agency Notification for CU2025-0007 / Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

https://swdh3.hedgerowsoftware.com/#/home
mailto:anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov
http://www.swdh.org/
mailto:Caitlin.Ross@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:jenny.titus@vallivue.org
mailto:lisa.boyd@vallivue.org
mailto:joseph.palmer@vallivue.org
mailto:eddy@heritagewifi.com
mailto:johnsonre@nampafire.org
mailto:johnsonrl@nampafire.org
mailto:knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov
mailto:eddy@nampahighway1.com
mailto:brandy.walker@centurylink.com
mailto:eingram@idahopower.com
mailto:easements@idahopower.com
mailto:arobins@idahopower.com
mailto:monica.taylor@intgas.com
mailto:jessica.mansell@intgas.com
mailto:Contract.Administration.Bid.Box@ziply.com
mailto:kirk@pioneerirrigation.com
mailto:Mitch.Kiester@swdh.id.gov
mailto:Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov
mailto:jlucas@achdidaho.org
mailto:clittle@achdidaho.org
mailto:D3Development.services@itd.idaho.gov
mailto:niki.benyakhlef@itd.idaho.gov
mailto:Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:christine.wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:mstowell@ccparamedics.com
mailto:Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:makline2@marathonpetroleum.com


Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:46:57 PM
From: Anthony Lee 
Mail received time: Fri, 23 May 2025 08:37:48
Sent: Fri, 23 May 2025 14:37:38
To: Amber Lewter 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2025-0007 Rosa's House Cleaning
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Amber,

\~

I talked to Josh, and we agreed that the current septic permit was sized for only a toilet and sink. Therefore, adding a washer and
dryer will increase wastewater flow to the septic system.

\~

Please have the applicant reach out to\~SWDH to discuss next steps.

\~

Let me know if you have any questions.

\~

Thank you,

\fi720\~

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


CAUTION:\~This email originated outside Southwest District Health's network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you
click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact IT with any concerns.

From: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 8:55 AM
To: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: CU2025-0007 Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

Hi Amber,

\~

Thank you for the follow up question. I will talk to Josh tomorrow, who issued the permit, and find out if that was considered in the
amended permit. However, the 50 GPD/wash would be for a standalone laundry self-service commercial business so it may not
apply in this case.\~

\~

Thank you,\~

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

From:\~Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Sent:\~Wednesday, May 21, 2025 5:04 PM
To:\~Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Subject:\~RE: [External] RE: CU2025-0007 Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

https://swdh3.hedgerowsoftware.com/#/home
mailto:anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov
http://www.swdh.org/
mailto:Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov
mailto:Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov


\~

Hi Anthony,

\~

I apologize for the follow up questions. The amended permit is for a house and a commercial shop for a cleaning business. A
cleaning business normally has washing involved. Are you saying that the septic would not be adequate or did the permit take this
into consideration at the time of submittal?

\~

Thank you,

\~

Amber Lewter

Associate Planner

Canyon County Development Services Department

111 N. 11th\~Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID\~ 83605

\~

Direct Line:\~ 208-454-6631\~\~\~\~\~\~\~

Fax:\~ 208-454-6633

Email:\~ amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov

Website:\~ www.canyoncounty.id.gov

\~

Development Services Department (DSD)

NEW public\~office hours

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

From:\~Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Sent:\~Wednesday, May 21, 2025 4:39 PM
To:\~Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Subject:\~[External] RE: CU2025-0007 Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

Hi Rosa,

\~

Laundry facilities would increase wastewater flows to 50 GPD/wash.

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


CAUTION:\~This email originated outside Southwest District Health's network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE
you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact IT with any concerns.

\~

From:\~Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>
Sent:\~Wednesday, May 21, 2025 1:15 PM
To:\~Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Subject:\~CU2025-0007 Rosa's House Cleaning

\~

\~

Hi Anthony,

\~

I just wanted to check that if the applicant is washing their cloth’s that they used for cleaning, if that would affect anything for the
proposed septic?

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


Archived: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:47:06 PM
From: Anthony Lee 
Mail received time: Fri, 11 Jul 2025 13:52:24
Sent: Fri, 11 Jul 2025 19:52:16
To: Amber Lewter 
Cc: rosiquetzal@gmail.com 
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CU2025-0007 Rosa's House Cleaning
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None

Hi Amber,

\~

Pursuant to IDAPA 58.01.03, SWDH has determined that a 10% technical allowance may be applied to the estimated daily
wastewater flow to the existing subsurface sewage disposal system to accommodate the use of the washer and dryer facilities.

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
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2025 8:57 AM
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
https://www.google.com/maps/search/13307+Miami+Ln.,+Caldwell,+ID+83607?entry=gmail&source=g























